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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - July 15, 2021

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

 

July 15, 2021 

In This Issue 
- Ontario opens 2nd intake for Green Infrastructure Fund. 
- Head protection requirements under the Occupational Health and Safety Act. 
- Two upcoming AMO waste webinars on July 21, 2021. 
- AMO 2021 training: Human Rights and Equity. 
- AMO membership training: Leading Through Crisis. 
- AMO Conference special programming - August 18, 3:15 pm - 4:00 pm. 
- Deadline to submit your questions for the Ministers’ Forums is August 6. 
- AMO Conference Women’s Networking session - August 17 at 11:30 am. 
- (em)Powering Change - Climate resiliency for a better tomorrow. 
- Occupational Health & Safety roadmap for accreditation. 
- Joint Health and Safety Committee eLearning bundle training. 
- Canoe Procurement Group: Canadian at the core. 
- How to use the Canoe Procurement Group.  
- Culvert prices rising August 1. 
- New HISA with Scotiabank. 
- Careers: AMO, Windsor, Niagara Region and Guelph. 
 
Provincial Matters 
Funding applications for drinking water projects will be accepted until September 8, 
2021 for intake 2 of the Green Stream and the final portion of Ontario’s funding under 
the joint federal and provincial Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program (ICIP). The 
Ministry of Infrastructure is holding webinars for applicants on July 22 10:30 - 12:00 
or  July 28, 1:30 - 3:00 EDT.  For the registration link and if you require assistance with 
registration, please contact ICIPtraining@ontario.ca.  
 
Comments are being accepted until September 10, 2021 on the Ministry of Labour, 
Training and Skills Development's proposal to harmonize head protection requirements 
across all workplaces that fall under the Occupational Health and Safety Act.   
 
Eye on Events 
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AMO and CIF will host a Blue Box Update webinar on July 21, 2021 from 10:00 am - 
11:30 am. AMO, RPRA, CIF will host a Hazardous and Special Products webinar on 
July 21, 2021 from 12:00 pm - 2:30 pm. Register today! 
 
The necessity to honestly and transparently face the issues of human rights, diversity, 
equity and inclusion should be a top priority of all councils. AMO has developed training 
to help members better understand these important and complex issues along with their 
roles and obligations. Join us for this important discussion. Space is limited. Register 
here. 
 
On September 16, 2021, AMO and the Loomex Group is offering training that provides 
tools for elected officials to build resilience and strength in providing leadership through 
and beyond COVID-19. This important training has limited capacity, register today. 
 
AMO, in partnership with the Woodland Cultural Centre, is presenting a special 
screening of a virtual tour of the Mohawk Institute Residential School as part of the AMO 
2021 Conference program. For more information and to register for the 2021 AMO 
Conference, August 16-18, click here. 
 
AMO 2021 includes 3 Ministers Forums focused on issues that matter to your council 
and communities. Registered delegates who are municipal councillors or Heads of 
Council are invited to submit questions through this on-line form. Do so by noon on 
Friday, August 6. 
 
Back by popular demand, the AMO 2021 Women’s Networking session will be hosted by 
the Honourable Jane McKenna, Associate Minister of Children and Women’s Issues. 
Join this session for important conversations on women in leadership. Register today. 
 
Sign up now for the 2021 Risk Management Virtual Symposium October 5 and 6. Join 
keynote speaker Dr. Blair Feltmate and walk away empowered with the right tools to 
help lower your community’s carbon footprint.   
 
On July 22, AMO’s occupational health and safety partner, 4S, is hosting a virtual 
roundtable discussion to help employers understand how to build a strong OHS program 
that moves towards Ministry of Labour, Training and Skills Development’s accreditation 
program for earning rebates. Register today. 
 
4S Consulting Services, AMO’s occupational health and safety service partner, is 
offering JHSC online training at member preferred pricing. Use the code AMO2021 at 
checkout.   
 
LAS 
Some of the contracts used by the Canoe Procurement Group cover all of North 
America, but you can be sure that they’re ready for Ontario. Each has been vetted to 
ensure local sales and support, CETA/CFTA compliance, and Canadian pricing. Contact 
Tanner for more information.  
 
Making a purchase through the Canoe Procurement Group is simple and easy! Contact 
LAS for support with your purchase OR contact the vendor directly. Be sure to let the 
vendor know you want to use the program to take advantage of preferred pricing and 
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CFTA compliant procurement. Contact us to learn more.  
 
While the Canoe Procurement Group protects members from volatile prices, 
adjustments do happen on occasion. A negotiated price increase on our culvert supply 
contract has been approved for August 1. Contact LAS to place your order now before 
prices go up.  
 
ONE Investment 
ONE's Scotiabank HISA provides municipalities high interest on their money, more than 
a typical savings account. The account is fully liquid with no transactional or monthly fee. 
For inquiries, contact us at one@oneinvestment.ca. 
 
Careers 
Information Services Analyst - AMO. AMO is a non-partisan, non-profit, membership 
organization representing Ontario’s municipal governments. The IS Analyst works in a 
dynamic, results-oriented environment. The position provides operational support in the 
development and implementation of the Association’s overall information services, 
including systems, member database, websites, job posting, content management and 
records. This person is a key resource in records management and data integrity. 
Please send your application in pdf format, including a cover letter, directly to 
hr@amo.on.ca, referencing in the subject line "IS Services 2021" by July 19, 2021. 
 
Commissioner, Community Services - City of Windsor. This position is responsible for 
the effective and efficient operation of the Office of Community Services including the 
administration, coordination and management of this service area in a manner 
consistent with the strategic direction of Windsor City Council, ensuring the highest 
quality of service possible to the residents of the City of Windsor. An online application is 
available and must be completed and submitted by no later than Friday, July 23, 2021 at 
4:30 p.m. If you require assistance to apply online, please contact 
recruitment@citywindsor.ca or call (519) 255-6515. 
 
Claims Examiner - Niagara Region. Division: Legal & Court Services. Position Status: 
Full-Time, Temporary. Approximate Duration: 14 - 20 months. The Claims Examiner is 
responsible for the administration of claims, including claim response, assessment, 
defense, settlement negotiation, and the disposing of claims as delegated by the Risk 
Management Program Manager for the Corporation, the Niagara Police Services 
Board/Niagara Regional Police Service (NRP) and Niagara Regional Housing (NRH). 
Please submit your online application no later than July 26, 2021 before midnight by 
visiting the ‘Careers’ page at Region of Niagara. 
 
Deputy Fire Chief, Administration & Accreditation - City of Guelph. The successful 
candidate will be responsible for administration of the Fire Service and continuity of 
operations of the Fire Services. Qualified applicants are invited to apply using our online 
application system by Sunday, August 1, 2021. All applicants must complete the online 
questionnaire specific to this position at the time they submit their resume and cover 
letter in order to be considered. Please visit the job posting listed on our careers page 
and click on the “Apply for this job” button. Instructions will follow. 



4

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and 
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                              

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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